


CITY OF BURLINGAME 
Community Development Department 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: May 27, 2020 

TO: San Mateo County Clerk and Recorder's Office 

CC: Office and Planning and Research 

FROM: Catherine Keylon, Senior Planner 

SUBJECT: Filing of Notice of Determination - with Fish and Wildlife Fees 
250 Anza Boulevard, Burlingame - Topgolf Project 

Due to the current shelter in place order, please find enclosed the Notice of Determination 
(CEQA document) for the project at 250 Anza Boulevard, Burlingame, along with the required 
fees. 

Enclosed is the following: 

• 3 copies - Notice of Determination 
• Fish and Wildlife Fee - $2,406.75 (paid by the applicant - Topgolf) 
• County Handling Fee - $50.00 (paid by the applicant - Topgolf) 

Please stamp a copy of the Notice of Determination and send back with a receipt for the 
enclosed Fish and Wildlife Fee and the County Handling fee in the self-addressed stamped 
envelope. 

Should you have any questions please contact Catherine Keylon at ckeylon@burligname.org or 
650-558-7252. Thank you. 
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